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MEMORANDUM

TO: Executive Directors, DSN Boards, Chief Executive Officers, Contracted Service
Providers; Chief Financial Officers; Chief Financial Officers of DSN Boards; and Chief
Financial Officers of Private Providers

FROM: Lori Manos, Associate State Director of Policy&g2 ok

DATE: December 30, 2024

SUBJECT: 2025 Monthly Provider Forums

The 2025 dates are below, and the meetings will continue to occur from 2:00 to 3:00 PM.

All 2025 meetings will have an in-person option for attendance. As always, please continue to submit
your questions or topics for discussion to the ForumAgenda&FAQ@ddsn.sc.gov email address.

2025 Meeting Dates
January 21 (Tuesday) May 19 September 22
February 24 June 23 October 20
March 24 July 21 November 24
April 21 August 25 December 22

A Microsoft Teams link is below and will be sent out prior to the start of the meetings.

Thank you and Happy Holidays!

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer, mobile app or room device
Click here to join the meeting

Meeting ID: 286 594 171 494

Passcode: SWhVYD

3440 Harden Street Extension | Columbia, South Carolina 29203 | 803/898-9600 | Toll Free: 888/DSN-INFO | Home Page: ddsn.sc.gov


mailto:ForumAgenda&FAQ@ddsn.sc.gov
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/meetup-join/19%3ameeting_NDkwOGM2NzAtODBhMC00NTgyLWEzMTctMmNlNGIzNjkyMDZm%40thread.v2/0?context=%7b%22Tid%22%3a%2284c8291a-a963-4d7d-b167-59432a3b8208%22%2c%22Oid%22%3a%22fb820a7c-23cb-4b30-865f-fb3d6269a69f%22%7d

